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From: Latino, Steven

To: rynalea.pena@cheyennenation.com; Adam Spang; charlene.alden@cheyennenation.com
Cc: Ben-Khaled, Monia; Haniewicz, Melissa; Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Diaz, Angeligue; Delano, Nathaniel;

Swanson, Amy; Wells, Ellen; Detty, Joan; Allen, Quentin B (IHS/BIL); Wyatt Golding; boola; William; Schneider,
Jason (IHS/BIL)

Subject: Closure of Emergency Administrative Order — Busby Community Water System 083090063 , Docket No. SDWA-
08-2019-0037, Northern Cheyenne Reservation, Montana
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:04:25 PM

Dear President Pena,

The EPA has determined that the System has demonstrated compliance with the requirements of
the pressure loss Emergency Order. Therefore, the EPA has decided to close the Emergency
Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water system specified in the subject line even
though the iron curtain system has not yet been fixed. Although the iron curtain system is not a
necessary component to maintaining pressure in the system, EPA encourages NCUC to fix this issue
as soon as practicable. Please also be aware that you are still required to comply with the National
Primary Drinking Water Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the
drinking water regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
me.

Best,
Steven Latino

SDWA Enforcement Unit | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA - Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop St., 8ENF-WSD, Denver, CO 80202 |

(P): 303.312.6440 | Email: latino.steven@epa.gov
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